From: Aguilar, Arocles
Sent: 5/18/2010 7:08:03 AM

To: Homner, Trina (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC);
Aguilar, Arocles (arocles.aguilar@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:
Bcec:
Subject: RE: Lunch

Trina-

I was hoping we could reschedule our lunch, maybe to next week or the
week after. I've come down with a bad cold, and need to take a sick day.
Sorry about that. Let me know your availability in the next two weeks.

Arocles Aguilar

Assistant General Counsel

Public Utilities Commission of the
State of California

505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102
(415) 703-2969
(415) 703-4592 (FAX)

arolcpuc.ca.gov

From: Aguilar, Arocles

SB GT&S 0043640


mailto:arocles.aguilar@cpuc.ca.gov

Sent: Tue 5/11/2010 2:04 PM
To: Horner, Trina

Subject: RE: Lunch

Noon is fine. I'm looking forward to it!

From: Horner, Trina [mailto:TNHclpge.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2010 1:02 PM
To: Aguilar, Arocles

Subject: RE: Lunch

That sounds perfect. Meet there at Noon, or 12:15? Your choice.

From: Aguilar, Arocles [mailto:arocles.aguilarcpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2010 1:01 PM
To: Horner, Trina

Subject: RE: Lunch

Do you want to meet me at Bombay Indian Restaurant, where we ate last time,
on Market, between 15th and 16th?

From: Horner, Trina [mailto:TNHc@pge.com <mailto:TNHclpge.com> ]

Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2010 12:57 PM

To: Aguilar, Arocles

Subject: Lunch

When: Tuesday, May 18, 2010 12:00 PM-1:30 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US

& Canada) .

Where: TBD
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Per our discussion! Why don't you pick the place -- you always have good &
interesting selections.
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